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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Duquesne Light Company Docket No.: 50-412
Beaver Valley, Unit 2 License No.: CPPR-105

As a result of the inspection conducted on May 5, 1981 thrcugh May 7, 1981,
and in accordance with the Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 M 66754 (October
7, 1980), the following violation was identified:

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XIII, states in part, " Measures shall
be established to control the handling, storage. . .to prevent damage
or deterioration." -

The Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit 2, PSAR Section 17, paragraph
17.2.1.13A, also states, "The DLC QAP estab;ishes measures to control
the handling, storage, shipping, cleaning and preservation of material
and equipment in accordance with work and inspection instructions to
prevent damage or deterioration."

The Duquesne Light Procedure D.L.C. FCA-11, paragraph 8.6.3, states in
part, " Material must be maintained as nearly as practical in its.
required storage level during transit" and S.I.C.P 13.2, Revision 2,
Level D states, " Reasonably removed from actual construction area and
traffic. . ."

Contrary to the above, on May 5, 1981, ASME Safety Related piping was
temporarily stored in the cable vault area and on the ground outside
the containment building without adequate protection from damage.

This-isaSeverityLevel19 Violation (SupplementI.E.).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Duquesne Light Company is
hereby required to submit to this office within twenty-five days of the
date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply including
the corrective steps which have been taken and results achieved; corrective
steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and the date when
full compliance will be achieved. Under the autharity of Section 182 of
the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, this response shall be submitted
under oath or affirmation.

M--^ -JUN 151981Dated

Eld J. Brunner, Acting Director
Division of Resident and
Project Inspection
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